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Rome
-- June 7 audience with the Pope
-- June 7 meeting and lunch with President
Pertini
-~ June 7 meeting with Prime Minister Spadc in
London
-- June 7-9 exchanges with Queen Elizabeth II
-- June 8 meeting and lunch with Prime
Minister Thatcher
-- June 9 second round of talks with Prime
Minister Thatcher
Rmann/Berlin

-— June 9 courtesy call on FRG President Cai

-- June 9 meeting with Chancellor Schmidt

-~ June 10 meeting with NATO Secretary-General
Luns

-— June 10 plenary meeting with NATO Summit
participants

-—- June 11 courtesy call on Governing Mayor
von Weizsaecker

needed: any other trip-related matters (15 mins.)









June 1, 1982

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P, CLARK
FROM: CRAIG L. FULLER

SUBJECT: Versailles I Lefings

I have had two re¢ 1ests from Cabinet members to
provided the P:r s3ident with briefing materials for the
Versailles Summit and the NATO me :ing. Secretary
Block and Ambassador Brock have outlined the point
they would like to cover in the attached memos.

Car. thev be accommodated in the scheduled briefing time
today in which trade issues are discussed?

ves no

Secretary Baldrige has also lled and asked what role
ke will have in the briefinc I -ause of his
involvement in Tre . East-West i sues, technology and
energv, I recommend that he be invited to today's
mcrning session wt 1 the "key economic" issues are
discussed.

agree __disagree
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